
From: Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 2/3/2012 11:32:19 AM

Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Fitch, 
Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: My biggest laugh of the day, so far

Maybe it's because I'm still sick (or the fact that Julie just set a 9 a.m. meeting for next week :) or that I've had to 
work at least 8 hours every day this week despite feeling like I have pneumonia), but I'm really grumpy about 
CPUC today. I was laughing about this CoS thing last week but today it just seems sad and a perfect example of 
the unruliness that is the CPUC. In no other business environment would this, or any of the other many, many 
acts of lunacy, be allowed to happen, and even embraced! Wow, that felt good! Cone of silence!

---- Original Message-----
From: Fitch, Julie A.
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 11:11 AM
To: 'Doll, Laura' <LRDD@pge.com>; Prosper, Terrie D.
Subject: RE: My biggest laugh of the day, so far

Yes, Terrie and I had a good laugh over that, too! The best part to me was how she pitched it to me (she asked my 
advice about Kristin). She billed her as a sort of substitute for the dysfunctional Anna Marie. So, a secretary with a 
glorified title. I really actually don't know why Paul doesn't just have Nancy supervise PPD (DSP). Then she could 
have a staff of 6 or 7. But that would require too much work.

J.

---- Original Message-----
From: Doll, Laura rmailto:LRDD@pge.comj 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 11:10 AM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: My biggest laugh of the day, so far

Nancy has a "chief of staff'!!??

And I found my card. Pocket!!

SB GT&S 0020333
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